HERMON LABORATORIES

June 6, 2006

American TCB

6731 Whittier Ave

Suite C110

McLean, VA 22101

Attn: Mr. T. Johnson, Examining Engineer

RE: your e-mail dated May 30, 2006; Mobile Access Networks Ltd.
FCC ID:OJFMA2K-IDEN-SMR, ATCB003236

Dear Mr. Johnson,
Please find below the answers to your questions.

1) The revised Users Manual (please see page 35), file “User_guide_16224-2_rev1” was uploaded on June 6,
2006.

2) The file “RF_exposure_16224-2" was uploaded on June 6, 2006 via RF Exposure Info folder.

3) The both modulations, iDEN and SMR, were provided throughout power, conducted spurious and occupied
bandwidth test. Please refer to pages 9, 30, 44 of MOBRAD_FCC.16224-2_revl.
NB! The same pages 9, 30, 44 of MOBRAD_FCC.16224-1_revl show that the both modulations, iDEN and
SMR, were provided for MA1000 (1K) unit.

Sincerely,

Marina Cherniavsky,
certification engineer
Hermon Laboratories



